Fw: Booking Amendment - EZY-1310672
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Subject: Fw: Booking Amendment - EZY-1310£72
From: Nina Provaan Smetanova <nsmet@volny.cz>
Date: Wed, 6 Oct 2010 16:15:57 +0200

To: "Maria Sokolovska" <msokolo@ncsu.edu>

tak to bylo v odstranénych, ale jesté nevyhozeno :-))!
ak. mal. Nina Provaan Smetanova

Dugni 16, 110 00 Praha 1

Mobil: 775291381, Tel/Fax 222318688
nsmet@volny.cz

www.moda-trendy.cz

----- Original Message --—-

From: Holiday Taxis

To: nsmet@volny.cz

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:41 PM
Subject: Booking Amendment - EZY-1310672

- Logo ;
Booking Amendment
Outbound details

Booking reference: EZY-1310672 | F(’Qf 0, :

Date booked: Monday 27 September 2010

This voucher is to be presented to your Supplier's repregsentative, for whom we act as a booking
agent. |

General 'cilet'ail's.

Supplier: Jumbo Tours France- Raris

Airport: Paris Charles de Gaullj airport (CDG)
Number of pax: Adults: 6

Customer Name: Mrs Nina Smetanova

Mobile No: +420775291381

Resort: Paris centre (with posttode 75)
Transfer Type: Single

Vehicle Type: | ieidiene o A SR RO PN e e
Transfer Price: £100.80

Booking Fee: £3.50

Total Price: t £104.30 |

Arrival Instructions.
Flight number 3806 from Prague.Arriving on Thursday|30 September 2010 at 23:05.

You will be collected from "Paris Charles de Gaulle airport (CDG)" airport where you will be
taken to 'Auberge Internationale des Jeunes, 10 rue [Trousseau, Paris 75011,
telephone: +33147006200' in the resort of "Paris centre (with postcode 75)' with an
estimated transfer time of 1 hour,

FINDING YOU DRIVER

Your service is provided by Supershuttie/Jumbo Tours France

Once you have collected your luggage, it is essential that youcall our toll free number to
advise of your arrival - the number is free to call from any public phone: 0800 234 679
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